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From: Kimberly Green
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 5:02 PM
To: STROUD, MICHAEL D
Cc: dtyner@entergy.com
Subject: RE: Draft RAIs on Operating Experience

Mike, 
 
I will check the availability of the staff and contractor and then get back to you with telecon information. I have 
a list of the specific CRs that are of interest. We omitted them from the RAI to preclude their docketing. Please 
let me know if you need to know which CRs are of interest to the technical reviewers. 
 
Thanks, 
Kim 
 
From: STROUD, MICHAEL D [mailto:MSTROUD@entergy.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 4:51 PM 
To: Kimberly Green 
Cc: YOUNG, GARRY G; COX, ALAN B; TAYLOR, ANDREW C; FRONABARGER, DON 
Subject: RE: Draft RAIs on Operating Experience 
 
Kim, 
  
            We will be ready to have a phone call on these RAIs by Wednesday afternoon or any time on Thursday. 
  
Thanks 
Mike Stroud 

From: Kimberly Green [mailto:Kimberly.Green@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 9:09 AM 
To: STROUD, MICHAEL D; Tyner, Donna 
Cc: Bo Pham; Kenneth Chang; James Davis 
Subject: Draft RAIs on Operating Experience 
  
Mike and Donna, 
  
Attached are draft requests for additional information related to the Indian Point license renewal application. 
Please review and let me know when Entergy is available to discuss. The purpose of the telecon will be to 
obtain clarification on the staff's questions.  
  
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
  
Kimberly Green 
Safety PM 
(301) 415‐1627 
kimberly.green@nrc.gov 
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